
 
  
 

 

M E M O 

 

TO:       Monroe Planning Commission Members 

FROM:   Mr. Hunt Neely, Chairman 

DATE:    March 31, 2021 

 

 

The regular meeting of the Monroe Planning Commission will be held on Monday, April 12, 

2021 at 5:30 P.M. in the Council Chamber, First Floor, City Hall, Monroe, Louisiana.           

 

The tentative agenda will include the following items: 

 

MINUTES 

 

None  

  

PLANNING 

 

None 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

  None 

 

ZONING 

 

CUP 102 – 21  Shanedra Carter- This is a request for a MINOR conditional use permit to 

operate a educational facility (vocational) 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

MA 101– 21 Michael Echols/City of Monroe – This is a request to rezone 1203 & 1207 

DeSiard Street; 700-716 Adams Street, 709 Adams Street; 1212 Washington Street 

and Lots 1-4, Square 40, Filhiols First Addition from B-1, Neighborhood Mixed 

Use District to B-2, Neighborhood Business District/ 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Election of officers for 2021 

  

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 

Citizens will be recognized, in order, by the citizen sign-in sheet.  

 


